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August 29, 2018

Cindy Koepke

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
3911 Fish Hatchery Road

Fitchburg, WI 53711

Subject: North Main Citgo (Former) — Bid Deferment request for closure activities.
BRRTS #: 03-54-176662, PECFA #: 53534-1824-25-A

Dear Ms. Koepke,

A bid deferment (using Usual & Customary schedule of charges) is being submitted for closure activities at the
subject property located at 25 N. Main Street in Edgerton, Wisconsin. The cost estimate includes: [1] Prepare

Updated Primary Closure Request. {2] Updated Cap Maintenance Plan. [3] Well Abandonment (once closure is
approved). The cost estimate is as follows:

Updated Primary Closure Request $2,700.00
Updated Cap Maintenance Plan $ 320.04
Well Abandonment $1,124.38
Change Order Request $ 381.78

Total $4,526.20

METCO is requesting a bid deferment in the amount of $4,526.20 to complete the above activities. Once the
state has approved this budget, we will move forward with the project.

Attached is a draft standardized invoice form for the above workscope as required.

Should you have any questions, comments, or recommendations please contact me at our La Crosse office
(608) 781-8879 or email at jasonp@metcohg.com.

Sincerely,

7 el

Jason T. Powell
Staff Scientist

Attachment

c: Estate of Richard P. Johnson c/o Suzanne Johnson — Client
Ed Francois — Francois Oil Co.

Environmental Consulting, Fuel System Design, Installation and Service




